City of Flint, Michigan

Third Floor, City Hall
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, Michigan 48502
www.cityofflint.com

Meeting Agenda - Draft

Wednesday, January 4, 2023
5:00 PM

Committee Room

GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS COMMITTEE

Dennis Pfeiffer, Chairperson, Ward 8

Eric Mays, Ward 1 Ladel Lewis, Ward 2
Quincy Murphy, Ward 3 Judy Priestley, Ward 4
Jerri Winfrey-Carter, Ward 5 Tonya Burns, Ward 6
Allie Herkenroder, Ward 7 Eva .. Worthing, Ward 9

Davina Donahue, City Clerk




GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS Meeting Agenda - Final January 4, 2023

COMMITTEE

ROLL CALL

READING OF DISORDERLY PERSONS CITY CODE SUBSECTION

Any person that persists in disrupting this meeting will be in violation of Flint City Code
Section 31-10, Disorderly Conduct, Assault and Battery, and Disorderly Persons, and
will be subject to arrest for a misdemeanor. Any person who prevents the peaceful and
orderly conduct of any meeting will be given one warning. If they persist in disrupting
the meeting, that individual will be subject to arrest. Violators shall be removed from
meetings.

PUBLIC SPEAKING

Per the amended Rules Governing Meetings of the Council (as adopted by the City
Council on Monday, June 12, 2017}, two {2} minutes per speaker. Only one speaking
opportunity per speaker.

COUNCIL RESPONSE

Per the amended Rules Governing Meetings of the Council (as adopted by the City
Council on Monday, June 12, 2017), Councilpersons may respond to any public
speaker, but only one response and only when all public speakers have been heard.
Individual council response is limited to two minutes.

SPECIAL ORDERS

220384

220445

220446

220478

Special Order/Privately Owned Blighted Homes

A Special Order as requested by Councilperson Lewis and Councilperson
Priestley to discuss privately owned blighted property in the City of Fint.

Special Order/Police Chases
A Special Order as requested by Councilperson Mays to discuss police chases.
Special Order/Legislation/Pipe Replacement Program

A Special Order as requested by Councilperson Mays to discuss legislation to
allow city workers to enter private residences for the pipe replacement
program.

Special Order/Follow Up/Pulaski Street Fire
A Special Order as requested by Councilpersons Burns and Winfrey-Carter to

follow up on the City Council's vote to hire an independent firm to investigate
the fire on West Pulaski Street in which two children died.

RESOLUTIONS

220530

Public Hearing/Amendments/Rules Governing Meetings of the Flint City

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 2 Printed on 1/4/2023



GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS Meeting Agenda - Final January 4, 2023

COMMITTEE

Council

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials are authorized to do all
things necessary to conduct a public hearing on the attached proposed
amendments to the Rules Governing Meetings of the Flint City Counci, to be
held at the reguiarly scheduled meeting of the Flint City Council at 5:30 p.m.
January 9, 2023 {in City Council Chambers, 1101 S. Saginaw Street, Flint.]

APPOINTMENTS

220540

220541

220542

Appointment/Flint Housing Commission/Board of Commissioners/Ashnee
Young

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council approves the appointment of
Ashnee Young (no address listed) to the Flint Housing Commission’s Board of
Commissioners for the remainder of a five-year term, commencing upon
adoption of this resolution, and expiring November 30, 2026. [By way of
background, Ms. Young is replacing Chia Morgan, who recently resigned from
the Board.]

Appointment/Flint Housing Commission/Board of Commissioners/Nadine
Roberts

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council approves the appointment of
Nadine Roberis {no address listed) to the Flint Housing Commission's Board of
Commissioners to serve the remained of a five-year term, commencing
immediately upon adoption of this resolution, and expiring November 30, 2026.
[By way of background, Ms. Roberts is replacing San Juana Olivares, whose
resignation created a vacant seat.]

Appointment/Building Code Board of Appeals/Kristin Stevenson

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council approves the appointment of
Kristin Stevenson {General Public, no address listed) to serve on the Building
Code Board of Appeals for a one-year term, commencing upon adoption of this
resolution and expiring December 1, 2023, as recommended by Mayor
Sheldon A. Neeley.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

220385 Discussion Item/Security/Police Officers' Cars
A Discussion ltem as requested by Councilperson Lewis to discuss security for
police officers’ cars. [Referral Action Date: 8/29/2022 @ email.]
ADJOURNMENT

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 2 Printed on 1/4/2023



RESOLUTION NO.:

PRESENTED: DEC 12 2022

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION APPROVING PUBLIC HEARING ABOUT AMENDMENTS TO THE
RULES GOVERNING MEETINGS OF THE FLINT CITY COUNCIL

Section 3-103(B) of the Flint City Charter empowers the City Council to determine its own rules
of procedure;

Section 1-801 et seq of the Flint City Charter requires before such rules may be adopted, a public
hearing must be held, with notice - containing the title and an abstract of proposed rule — of that
public hearing given at least two weeks in advance;

Attached to this resolution are proposed amendments to the Rules Governing Meetings of the Flint
City Council, developed by successive ad-hoc rules committees.

IT IS RESOLVED, that, the appropriate City Officials are authorized to do all things necessary
to conduct a public hearing on the attached proposed amendments to the Rules Governing
Meetings of the Flint City Council, to be held at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Flint City
Council at 5:30 PM on January 9, 2023.

APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

William Kim, City Attorney

10f1



Proposed Council Rules Amendments - Clean



RULE ]

RULE2

RULE3

RULE4

RULES

RULE 6

RULE 7

RULE S
RULE 9

RULE 10

RULE 11
RULE 12
RULE 13
RULE 14

RULE 15

RULES GOVERNING MEETINGS OF THE FLINT CITY COUNCIL

GENERAL
PREAMBLE
OPEN MEETINGS ACT (OMA)
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (FOIA)
PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY
SUSPENSION AND AMENDMENT OF RULESI =

ORGANIZATI()N #I

COUNCIL PRESIDENT; PRESIDING AT MEETINGS
APPOINTMENT OF COMMITTEES

ORGANIZATION #2 i :

TIME AND PLACE OF MEETINGS AND SPECIAL MEETINGS

AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETINGS OF COUNCIL AGENDAS FOR
COMMITTEE MEETINGS T

ORDER: OF BUSINESS FOR REGULAR MEETINGS OF COUNCIL

ORGANIZATION #3

._-EXBCUTIVE GR CLOSED SESSIONS

ACTION BY COUNCIL

-;_FORM OF ACTION AND ADOPTION OF A CONSENT AGENDA

IIVOTING VOTING ABSTAINFNG VOTES

INTRODI_}:CTION_ AND ENACTMENT OF ORDINANCES

MOTIONS #1
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS
SUPPORT FOR MOTIONS

MOTION TG ADJOURN

MOTION TO RECESS

MOTION TO POSTPONE TEMPORARILY (LAY ON THE TABLE)

Page 1 of 16



RULE16  MOTION TO VOTE IMMEDIATELY (CALL THE QUESTION)
RULE 17  MOTION TO LIMIT OR EXTEND DEBATE
MOTIONS #2
RULE18  MOTION TO POSTPONE DEFINITELY
RULE19  MOTION TO REFER (COMMIT)
RULE20  MOTION TO AMEND
RULE2]  MOTION TO POSTPONE INDEFINITELY
RULE22  MOTION TO RECONSIDER o
RULE23  MOTION TO RESCIND s
RULE24  REQUEST TO WITHDRAW A Md’fibN
MOTIONS #3
RULE25  INCIDENTAL MOTIONS POINT OF (}RDER
RULE26  INCIDENTAL MOTIONS REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
PUBLIC PARTICIPA’I‘ION AND MAXNTENANCE OF ORDER
RULE 27 MAINTENANCE OF ORDER AND DEBATE
RULE28  RIGHTTO SPEAK IN DEBA’E‘E

RULE29. ;II:PUBLIC MEE’I‘INGS AND ?ARTICIPATI{)N BY PUBLIC

CONDUCT ETHICS AND DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS

RULE30 -ffGENERAL CONDUCT AND STANDARDS OF CONDUCT
RULE 31 ETHICS
RULE 32 DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS

REViEW OF CITY COUNCIL RULES

RULE 33 ANNUAL REVIEW OF CITY COUNCIL RULES

Page 2 of 16



Rule 1.1

Rule 1.2

. ruling stanés :

Rule 1.3

Rule 2.1

Rule 2.2

GENERAL
PREAMBLE

These are rules governing the orderly conduct of Flint City Council meetings in
accordance with Robert’s Rules of Order and certain laws.

OPEN MEETINGS ACT (OMA)

City Council meetings are subject to the Open Meetings Act, Public Act 267 of 1976,
MCL 15.261 through 15.275,

FREEDOM OF INFORMA’HON AC:T.'-'ZQFOIA)

All documents of the meetings of the tht Clty Council (i.e. agendas, minutes,
attachments, transcripts, recordmgs) are publlc documents subject to the FOIA, MCL
15.231 et seq. SR :

PARLIAMENTA’R’Y AUTHORITY

All matters of procedure not covered spemﬁcally by Councxl Rules State, or Local
law, shall be governed by Robert’s Rulés of Order 12 Ed. If a conflict arises between
Council Rules and Robert s'Rules of Order; Councﬂ Rules take precedence.

The President or Chair (Pres;dmg Officer) shall decide all questions arising under
these rules and general parhamentary pract;ce sub_]ect to appeal. The Chair shall first
decide the quesnon and any member may “appeal from the decision.” If the appeal is
seconded, the Chair shall state their decision, that it has been appealed from, and then
states the. ‘question as: *‘Shall the. decision of the Chair be reversed?” The Chair can
then state the reasons for their decision, after which it is open to debate. Beginning

with the member who made the appea} and concluding with the Chair, each member
o ~may speak once regardmg the appeal for three (3) minutes per Councilmember. Unless

a majority of Councﬂmembers elect vote to overtum the Chair’s ruling, the Chair’s

"-"_-City Council may' appomt a person to serve as its Parliamentarian. At the request of

any ‘member of the City Council, the parliamentarian shall rule on questions of
parhamentary procedure If a Parliamentarian so rules, the Parliamentarian’s ruling
may be appealed. An appeal of a Parliamentarian’s ruimg must be seconded and is
undebatable.’ "_erturnmg a Parliamentarian’s ruling requires a two-thirds vote of the
Councilmembets-elect.

SUSPENSION AND AMENDMENT OF RULES

Any individual rule may be suspended on the vote of two-thirds of the
Councilmembers-elect, to allow for consideration of business that would not otherwise
be allowed under the rules. A motion to suspend a rule is not debatable.

The rules may be amended in accordance with Section 1-801 of the Flint City Charter.

Page 3 of 16



Rule 3.1

Rule 3.2

Rule 4.1

Rule 4.2

Rule 4.3

Rule 4.4

Rule 4.5;1.._'. -
- relating to go_v_;:mmental function (e.g. multi-member bodies, policies and procedures,

- matters related to City government and City departments, etc.). Governmental
-Operations Coﬁﬁﬁittee shall'meet after Legislative Committee. [Note - see Rule 6.8c¢]

Rule 4.6

Rule 4.7

Rule 4.8

ORGANIZATION #1

COUNCIL PRESIDENT: PRESIDING AT MEETINGS

The Council shall have a President and a Vice-President, each chosen by a majority of
the Councilmembers-elect for a term which shall end on the second Monday in
November, or until a successor is elected.

The President shall preside at the meetings of the Council and, in the absence of the
President, the Vice-President shall preside. If both the President and Vice-President
are absent, a Chairperson from a Council Committee shall preside in the following
order: Finance, Governmental Operations, Legislative.

COMMITTEES =~

The President, unless otherwise directed by the Céuncil shall appoint all committee
chairs and vice-chairs for a one-year term which shall end on the second Monday in
November or until a successor is appoznted

The standing committees of the City Council are Finance, Governmentai Operations,
Legislative, and Special Affairs. The Councﬂ Presuient may determme in which order
they are addressed. - :

Finance Committee - Business conducted consists of all matters relating to City
finances (e.g. spending, revenue, contracts, fees, budgets, audits, etc.). Finance
Committee shall meet at 5: 00 pm on the Wednesdays a week before regular Council
meetmgs [Note see Rule 6. 831 :

Leglslativc Committee - Busmess conducted conSISts of all matters relating to City
legislation (¢.g. ordmances policies,  etc.). Legislative Committee shall meet after

e Fmance Commlttee . fNote see Rule 6 8b}

Govemmentai Operauons Comzmttee - Business conducted consists of all matters

Spemal Affairs Commlttee - Reserved for any standing committee agenda item
needing’ addztmnal dxscussxon or information, as well as for any emergency agenda
submission, Specm} Affairs Committee shall meet at 4:30 p.m. right before regular
Council meetings on the 2nd and 4th Mondays of the month. [Note — see Rule 6. 8d]

All standing committees of Council shall be comprised of all members of Council who
are not under disciplinary actions/restrictions.

The President, at their discretion, may create ad hoc committees and shall appoint
these committees’ chairs and members, The President shall determine the number of
Councilmembers comprising these committees.

Page 4 of 16



Rule 5.1

Rule 5.2

Rule 5.3

Rule 54

Rule 5.5

Rule 5.6

Rule 5.7

Rule 6.1

Rule 6.2

Rule 6.3

Rule 6.4

Rule 6.5

ORGANIZATION #2

TIME AND PLACE OF MEETINGS AND SPECIAL MEETINGS

All meetings of the City Council and all committees of the Council shall take place in
the Council Chambers on the third floor of City Hall or at such other places as the
Council may determine.

The regular meeting of the City Council is 5:30 p.m. on the second and fourth Monday
of every month.

The Flint City Council may schedule other comrmrtee meetings as deemed necessary.

In the event of a call for a special meeting ora change in the time or place of a meeting,
the Clerk shall be notified and shall see that each Councﬂmember and the public are
informed as is required by the Open Meetmgs Act.

The Mayor shall be notified of all meetmgs of the Clty Counczi

Meetings of the City Council or its commﬂtees will occur between 8:00 AM and 10:00
PM, and meetings of the City Council or its subcommittees will adjourn at 10:00 PM,
unless a two-thirds majorxty of the Councﬂmembers elect suspend this rule.

City Council may, by resoiutaon adjoum aii meetings for a two-week period. A
special, pro-forma meeting. of the’ City Council : shall be scheduled immediately
pr ecedmg the other Council commlttee meetmg in that month

AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETINGS OF COUNCIL

Matters shali be piaced on the agenda of any meeting of the City Council by action of

. the Council Premdent ot any presxdmg Chair of any committee of the Council, or at
.. the request of the Mayor or Clerk prior to the start of the meeting. After roll call, the

presiding off" icer sI‘_ngi_iE ask for ¢ ‘any additions or changes to the agenda”. Agenda
changes or additions need to be approved by the presiding officer, and any unopposed

: :agenda changes or addltaons may be adopted by consent.

Any agenda matters that requzre official Council action at the meeting for final
adoption (ie., resolutaons budget amendments, grant acceptances, efc.) must be
accompanied by the appropriate documentation such as staff review reports, etc., and

must be sxgne by .i-the required signatories.

The deadline for contactmg City Council staff for the purpose of adding matters to an
agenda shall be by 12:00 pm (noon) on Thursdays.

The presiding officer shall choose a person to lead the Pledge of Allegiance.

Opening Ceremonies will consist of Pledge of Allegiance, a short prayer or blessing,
and may include requests for moments of silence for deceased or ailing individuals.
Spiritual leaders (of many faiths) may be invited and scheduled to offer a short prayer
after the Pledge of Allegiance. The City Clerk will be responsible for making these
arrangements.

Page 5 of 16



Rule 6.8

Rule 6.8a

Rule 6.8b

Rule 6.8¢

Rule 6.8d

Rule 6.9

Rule 6.10

Rule 7 1

AGENDAS FOR COMMITTEE MEETINGS

Items denoted with ** will only appear on a committee agenda if necessary. If there is
no such matter to be addressed, then it will not appear on the agenda.

Finance Committee Agenda - Roll Call, Request for Changes and/or Additions to
Agenda, **Closed Sesston [Executive Session], **Consent Agenda, **Presentation of
Quarterly Financial Reports, Resolutions, **Special Orders/Discussion Items,
Adjournment

Legislative Committee Agenda - Roll Call, Request for Changes and/or Additions to
Agenda, **Consent  Agenda, **Resolutions, Ordinances, **Special
Orders/Discussion ltems, Adjournment B

Governmental Operations Committee Agendé':: Rb’ll Call, Request for Changes and/or
Additions to Agenda, **Consent Agenda, **Licenses Resolutions, Appointments,
**Special Orders/Discussion Items Adjournment '

Special Affairs Agenda - Roll Cail Reques’s for Changes and/or Additions to Agenda,
“*Closed Session [Executive Session], **Consent Agenda, , Resolutions,
Appointments, Ordmances **Special Ordersfl)iscussmn Items, Adjoumment

Rules 6.1, 6.2, 6.3 and 6.4 concerning regula: Council meetings also apply to
Committee meetings. Sectxon 31. 12 of the Dlsorderly Persons Ordinance applies to all
committee meetmgs :

If mui‘uple comrmttee meetmgs are heId on the same day, a consolidated public
comment -period may be held durmg the first scheduled committee meeting. If a
committee’ ‘meeting is held on the same day as a regular Council meeting, public
comment can be deferred unni the regular Council meeting.

ORDER OF BUSINESS FOR REGULAR MEETINGS OF COUNCIL

The ordel of husmess at Regular Meetmgs of the City Council shall be as follows:

I Cali to Order,_ Roll Call and Opening Ceremonies

E Reading of Disorderly Persons Section

i Request for Changes and/or Additions to Agenda
“IV. Consent Agenda
V. Presentation of Minutes
VIL . Public Hearings
VIII  Public Speaking
IX Petitions and Unofficial Communications
X Official Communications — From Mayor and Other City Officials
XI Additional Communications
XH  Appointments
XHI  Resolutions
X1V Liquor Licenses
XV Other Licenses
XVI  Introduction and First Reading of Ordinances
XVIHl Second Reading and Enactment of Ordinances

Page 6 of 16



Rule 7.2

Rule 7.3

Rule 7.4

Rule 7.5

XVII Special Orders/Discussion Items
(Any Councilmember may request that a Special Order be placed on
the agenda, but it must first be approved by the Council President, or
the Committee Chair if raised during a Committee meeting.)

XIX  Final Council Comments

XX Adjournment

ORGANIZATION #3

CLOSED SESSIONS

Pursuant to the Open Meetings Act, the Flint City Councﬂ may meet in Closed Session
for one or more of the following purposes: ;

(1) To consider the dismissal, suspension, or disciplining of; or to hear complaints or
charges brought against, or to consider a periodic’ personnel evaluation of, a public
officer, employee, staff member or indlwduai agent If the named person requests
a closed hearing. -

(2) For strategy and negotiation seSé'idns connected with the né’gdtiaiion of a collective
bargaining agreement if either negotzatmg party requests a chsed hearmg

(3) To consider the purchase or lease of real property up to the time an option to
purchase or lease that real property is obtamed

(4) To consult with its attomey Iegardmg trial or settiement strategy in connection
with . spemﬁc pending litigation, but only if an open meeting would have a
detnmental ﬁnancxal effect on the htlgatmg or settlement position of the public
body .

e (5) To rewew ‘and consuier the contenzs of an application for employment or

"appomtment t0a pu‘ohc ofﬁce if the candidate requests that the application remain
confidential. However all interviews by a public body for employment or
appomtment to a pubhc office shall be held in an open meeting pursuant to this

(6) T o consider materzai exempt from discussion or disclosure by state or federal
statute --

GOING INTO CLOSED SESSION — A 2/3 roll call vote of the Councilmembers-Elect
is required to meet in closed session for purposes (3) through (6), as listed in Rule 7.2.
A majority vote of the Councilmembers-Elect is sufficient for purposes (1) and (2), as
listed in Rule 7.2. The roll call vote and the purpose or purposes for meeting in closed
session shall be recorded in the minutes of the meeting at which the vote is taken.

LEAVING CLOSED SESSION — The City Council may leave a closed session upon
a majority vote of the Councilmembers-elect.

DECISIONS ON MATTERS DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION TO BE MADE
DURING OPEN SESSION - All determinations, actions, votes, or dispositions of
motions, proposals, recommendations, resolutions, orders, ordinances, bills, or

Page 7 of 16



Rule 7.6

Rule 8.1

Rule 8.2

Rule 8.3

Rule 8.4

Rule 9.1 ":*:.:'.j._’i“he detemnnanon of any questlon at a regular City Council meeting shall require a

ol call vote, unless there is unanimous consent of the members present. Any request

Rule 9.2

Rule 9.3

Rule 9.4

. _:_;ob_]ection

measures by which the City Council effectuate or formulates public policy must be
made during an open session.

All matters discussed in closed session are privileged and not to be shared with any
person outside of the closed session.

ACTION BY COUNCIIL,

FORM OF ACTION AND ADOPTION OF A CONSENT AGENDA

All official action of the Council as required by the City Charter shall be by ordinance
or resolution, but decisions on parliamentary procedure may be made upon motion.
Other action may be made upon motion, mcludmg decisions on parliamentary
procedure, e

No motion may be debated by the Councﬂ untll 1’£ has been stated by the presiding
officer and it must be reduced to ertmg if requested by the presiding officer or any
Councilmember. All resolutions and ordinances must bein writmg

The Presiding Officer or Chair may request the adoption of a “Consent Agenda”
consisting of, as applicable, (a) approval of minutes listed on the agenda (b) acceptmg
and placing on file all:communications. listed on the agenda, (¢) approving all
appointments, resolutions, and licenses listed on the agenda; (d) approving ordinances
for introduction and first readmg or secend readmg and enactment, as listed on the
agenda.

Aftera mo‘uon to adopt a Consent Agenda s made and seconded the Presiding Officer
or Chair shall ask for. sepaxatlons Any agenda item on a Consent Agenda shall be
separated at the request of any Councilmember, After any separations, there is no
debate on approvmg the Consent Agenda - it shall be voted on or adopted without

vbmc‘

fori unammous consent by the Chair shall include two calls for objections to the request
for unammous consent

The determmatlon of any question at a committee meeting shall be by voice vote
unless a member objects, in which case a roll call vote shall be taken,

The voting on all roll calls shall be rotated so that the Councilmember representing the
First Ward shall cast the first vote on the first roll call of any meeting, the
Councilmember from the Second Ward shall cast the first vote on the second roll call
at any meeting, and so on throughout the meeting so that the first vote on a roll call
shall be solicited from the succeeding Councilmember. Following the first vote on any
roli call, the remaining Councilmembers shall be called in consecutive order until all
nine Councilmembers have been afforded an opportunity to vote on any question.

A Councilmember must be seated at their designated seating place to vote. Proxy votes
are not allowed.

Page 8 of 16



Rule 9.5

Rule 9.6

Rule 9.7

Ruie 9.8

Rule 9.9

Rule 10.1

Rule 10.2 .After a pubhc heanng has been completed any Councilmember may move to enact

Rule 10.3 - = If the 01d1nance s amended to the extent that there has been inadequate notice to the

"pubhc of the content of the ordinance, it shall not be enacted until the procedures of

Rule 104

Rule 10.5

Rule 11.1

INTERRUPTION OF VOTES - Interruptions during the taking of a vote are permitted
only before any member has actually voted, unless, as sometimes occurs in ballot
voting, other business is being transacted during voting or tabulating.

RULE AGAINST EXPLANATION BY MEMBERS DURING VOTING - A member
has no right to “explain his vote” during voting, which would be the same as debate at
such a time.

CHANGING ONE'S VOTE - A member has a right to change his vote up to the time
the result is announced by the Chair. A request to change a vote after the Chair's
announcement requires the unanimous consent of the body, without debate, and may
only be made immediately after the Chair’s announcement

ABSTAINING VOTES — To “abstain™ means to not vote at all. Any explanation of
an abstention may not exceed 10 seconds.. -

ABSTAINING FROM VOTING ON A QUESTION OF DIRECT PERSONAL
INTEREST — No member should .vote on a question in which he/she has a direct
personal or pecuniary interest not common to the other members of the organization.
Yoting on questions which affect oneself — the rule on abstalmng from voting on a
question of direct personal interest does not mean that a member should not vote for
him/herself for an office or other position to which members generally are eligible, or
should not vote when othm_‘ members are included with him in a motion.

INTRODUCTION ANi) ENACTMENT OF "'ORDINANCES

(Any Cf.ty Councﬁmembm or the Mayor may mtroduce an Ordinance)

Upon ’éhe mtroductlon of any ordmance the City Cle:k shall proceed as directed in
Section 3- 301 et .seq of the tht Cxty Charter

the ordinance

Sectwn 3-301 et seq of the Flint City Charter are complied with.

Every ordmance must state the date that it becomes effective. After the vote on the
enactment of the ordinance, any Councilmember may move that it be given immediate
effect upon pubhcat;on rather than the date stated. Any effective date earlier than
thirty days after enactment requires a two-thirds vote of the Councilmembers-elect.

Every ordinance shall be submitted to the Chief Legal Officer for review and approval
as to form prior to enactment.

MOTIONS

CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS

When a question is under debate, the Chair will receive only the following motions:

Page 9 of 16



Rule 11.2

Rule 12.1

Rule 12.2

Rule 13.1

Rule }?.::.'2.1

Rule 13.3

Rule 14.1

Rule 14.2

Rule 14.3

Rule 15.1

Rule 13 to adjourn

Rule 14 to recess

Rule 15 to postpone temporarily (lay on the table}
Rule 16 to vote immediately (previous question)
Rule 17 to limit debate

Rule 18 to postpone definitely

Rule 19 to refer (commit)

Rule 20 to amend

Rule 21 to postpone indefinitely

Rule 22 to reconsider

Ruie 23 to rescind

Rule 24 to withdraw a motion

Rule 25 point of order s

Rule 26 request for informatio’ﬁ i

If more than one of the above motzons are made they shall be considered in the order
listed. .

SUPPORT FdR MOTIONS

No motion may be considered or debated unless it has been seconded by at least one
other Councilmember and has been pr()perly stated by the Chair. The Chair does not
have to recognize a member before that member may second a motion.

Nominations need not be seconded
MOTIONS #1

MOTION TO ADJOURN

A motion to adjoum 1s always in order If it is made during the count of a vote, it will
not'be con31dered un’ﬂl after the Vote xs ‘announced.

.. A motion to ad_;ourn is not debatabie However the issue of the time to reconvene ay
" :be debated if it is. mtroduced by the maker of the motion or by amendment.

.The Cha;r may order 3dj oumment without objection.

- MOTION TO RECESS

A motion to recess shall state the length of the recess and is not debatable

When a recess is taken while any question is pending, the consideration of the question
shall be resumed upon the reassembling of the Council.

The Chair may order a recess without objection.

MOTION TO LAY ON THE TABLE

The Council may decide to postpone temporarily any matter pending before it. A
decision to lay upon the table postpones the question involved, all pending
amendments, and other adhering motions, until later in that meeting.

Page 10 of 16



Rule 15.2

Rule 15.3

Rule 15.4

Rule 16.1

Rule 16.2

Rule 17.1

Rule 17.2

Rule 173

Rule 18.1
. adefinite date/tlme for I’ES consaderat;on

Rule 18.2

Rule 16.1

Rule 19.2

Rule 193

If a decision 1s made to resume consideration of a matter or to take up from the table,
it shall return in exactly the same form as when it was postponed temporarily. A
motion to resume consideration must be made at the same meeting.

[f a motion to resume consideration fails or is not made, the pending matter shall be
added to the next meeting agenda.

A motion to postpone temporarily or to resume consideration is not debatable

MOTION TO VOTE IMMEDIATELY (CALL THE QUESTION)

Any Councilmember may move to vote immediately. If the motion is supported,
debate will cease immediately. A two/thirds vote of the Councilmembers-present (but
no less than a majority of the Councilmembers-Elect) is required for the motion to

A motion to vote immediately is not debatable

MOTION TO LIMIT: OR EXTEND DEBATE _

The Council may decide, by ma}onty vote to 1zmxt or determme the time for discussion
of a pending motion or to modify or remove hmztatxons already imposed This may
include a limit of time for e__a_ic_h_Counmimemb_gp to speak to the issue.

If each Councilmember has'a limited time to speak, this time limit shall include any
questions asked and/or answered at the Councﬂmembers request.

A motmn io 11m1t or extend debate is not debatabie
MOTI(}NS #2

MOTION TO POSTPONE DEFINITELY

The Councﬂ may demde to put off cens;deratlon of a pending main motion and to fix

.. "i)ebate on the monon to postpone definitely shall be limited to one round of

dlscusswn 3 mindtes per councilmember, and shall be limited to the reasons for the
postponement and the date/time the main motion shali be taken up.

MOTION TO REFER (TO COMMITTEE)

If a motion to refer a matter to a committee or other agency has been made, the Council
shall proceed to decide the question of the referral.

There shall be no further debate on the merits of the main motion or amendments to
the main moetion unti! the referral motion is decided.

Debate on the motion to refer shall be limited to one round of discussion, 3 minutes
per councilmember

Page 11 of 16



Rule 20.1

Rule 20.2

Rule 21.1

Rule 21.2

Rule21.3

Rule 22.1

Rule 22.2

Rule 22.3

Rule 22 .4

Rule 231

Rule 23.2

Rule 23.3

Rule 24.1

1n order

MOTION TO AMEND

A motion to amend must be germane to the main motion.

An amendment may be amended but an amendment to an amendment may not be
amended.

MOTION TO POSTPONE INDEFINITELY

The Council may decide to prevent further discussion on a question by voting to
postpone it indefinitely.

A motion that has been postponed indeﬁnitei_y--qgnnot come up again at the same
meeting. I it is reintroduced at a later meeting,'.i't -éhaﬁl be treated as a new motion.

Debate on the motion to postpone mdeﬁnltely shall be limited to one round of
discussion, 3 minutes per councilmember. :

MOTION TO RECONSIDER

A motion to reconsider any demsmn of the City Councﬂ may be made by any
Councilmember that voted in the afﬁrmanve on the motion in question.

A motion to reconsuier may bﬂ made at the same meeting or not later than the next
succeeding regular meetmg of the Councﬂ if notice has been given to the Council prior
to the start of the meetmg & :

No questlon may be recon31dered more than once

Ifa deczsmn of the Counml has gone 1nto effect, the motion to reconsider shall not be

MOTION ’I‘O RESCINI)

. Action to rescmd repeal or annul a previous action may be by resolution unless the
* “previous action is-an ordmance Action to repeal a published ordinance may only be

by ordmance regardless of whether the ordinance has gone into effect.

Nouce of a motmn to rescind a previous action must be given to the Clerk at least two
days prior to the’ meetmg at which the motion is to be made. However, the Council
may vote by 1 two thirds of Councilmembers-elect to waive the notice requirement.

Motions to rescind may be reconsidered regardless of whether the vote was affirmative
or negative.

MOTIONS #3

REQUEST TO WITHDRAW A MOTION

Any Councilmember may withdraw his or her motion before it has been restated by
the Chair and placed before the assembly. The Councilmember need not obtain
concurrence of any other person.

Page 12 of 16



Rule 24.2

Rule 24.3

Rule 25.1

Rule 25.2

Rule 253

Rule 254

Rule 25.5

Rule 26.1

Rule 26.2

Rule 26.3 . A request for mfonnatlon cannot be ignored by the presiding officer, but the presiding

“officer — upon hearmg the request — may decide whether the request is legitimate and

Rule 26.4

After the motion has been placed before the assembly, it may only be withdrawn by
majority consent of all Councilmembers present. A request to withdraw is
undebatable.

No request to withdraw a motion may be made after the vote on the motion has
commenced.

INCIDENTAL MOTIONS ~ POINT OF ORDER

The purpose of a point of order is to correct a breach in the rules when the presiding
officer does not correct it, or when the presiding officer makes a breach of the rules.

A point of order should not be used for minor. mfractzons that do not affect the
substantive rights of the City Council or its members

A point of order does not need a second can mterrupt a speaker is not debatable, and
is decided by the chair. :

A point of order cannot be zgnored by the presiding officer. A ruling of “agreement —
out of order” or “disagree — denied” must be given. All debate and/or talking shall
cease immediately when a point of order is raised 50 the pi&Sldlﬂg ofﬁcer can rule.

Any member has the nght to appeal the pzeszdmg officer’s decision on a point of order
as set forth in Rule 1.2. Another membel must Second the appeal, or the appeal fails. .

KNCIDENTAL M(}TIONS REOUEST F OR INFORMATION

A quuest f{)r mfozmation requests mformanon fmm the member holding the floor.

Its purpose is to help the member makmg the request for information understand the
process and the potential consequences of the next vote. A request for information that

-'-'..:-':;'-asks a question: for which the' requestor already knows the answer (i.e. an answer in

the form of a questlon) is improper.

can proceed, or whether the speaker is misleadingly utilizing this motion to secure the

floor:for other purposes The Presiding Officer must rule with either “Proceed” or
“Denled”

Using a ret}u_é;ﬁ'-:fér information as an opportunity to gain the floor is not allowed.
Multiple abuses of use of requests for information is cause for disciplinary action.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AND MAINTENANCE OF ORDER

MAINTENANCE OF ORDER AND DEBATE

(The public and City Council are both subject to the disorderly persons ordinance
section 31-11 and the general code of conduct. Additionally, the Chair or Presiding
Officer has a responsibility and duty to enforce these rules and sanctions for the
purpose of maintenance of order. Only the Chair or Presiding Officer may determine
and rule on who/what is in or out of order.)

Page 13 of 16



Rule 27.1 When a member has been called to order, the Chair shall determine whether he or she
is in order. Every question of order shall be decided by the Chair subject to an appeal.

Rule 27.2 During any portion of any meeting, Councilmembers may not engage in any type of
argumentative discourse with members of the audience, at any time, for any reason-

Rule 27.3 Only the presiding officer may call an individual up to the podium (and/or table) to
speak or answer questions. Other Councilmembers would have to petition the
presiding officer to make this request.

Rule 27.4 Mobile devices shall be set to silent mode prior to any meeting being called to order.

RIGHT TO SPEAK IN DEBATE

Rule 28.1 Every Councilmember and every person granted the privilege of speaking to the City
Council, on any matter before the City Council, shali address all remarks to members
of the Council and shall not speak untﬂ recogmz,ed

Rule 28.2 When two or more Couneﬁmembers address the Chair at the same time, the Chair shall
name the Councilmember who 1s ﬁrst to speak :

Rule 28.3 A Councilmember who desires to speak on any matter before the Cxty Council, must
obtain the floor by being recogm?ed by the’ presiding Chair. A Councilmember must
be in their seat when requesting to be recognized. Unless otherwise specified by these
rules each member has the right to speak up to twice on the same question on the same
day, for 5 minutes during each round, but cannot make a second speech on the same
question 80 long z asany member ‘who has not spoken on that question desires the floor.
A member who has spoken twice ona ‘particular question on the same day or who has
exhausted their allocated time has exhausted his/her right to debate on that question
for that day The Clerk shall utilize a timer and track members’ time. There is no right
.to : sum up or co "_:lude after the expzratlon of a members’ allotted time.

Ceuncﬂmembers may request from the presiding Chair, the opportunity to ask
- guestions of Admzmstratlve Staff, etc., during debate on any agenda item. Any such
""".Z-.‘f___questions and responses shail be mcorporated as part of the Councilmember’s allotted

PUBLIC MEETINGS AND PARTICIPATION BY PUBLIC

Rule 29.1 All meetmgs of the Council shall be open to the public in accordance with law.

Rule 29.2 If a member of the public wishes to address the City Council, they may do so at the
regular City Council meeting. He or she shall submit, prior to the start of the meeting,
a statement in writing containing his or her name and address and the topic to be
covered. A box will be placed at the entrance to the Council Chambers for the
collection of the statements.

Rule 29.3 Members of the public shall have no more than 3 minutes per speaker during public
comment. Only one speaking opportunity per speaker. Numbered speaker slips wili be
provided prior to the start of a meeting to those wishing to speak during this portion
of the agenda. No additional speakers or slips will be accepted after the meeting

Page 14 of 16



Rule 294

Rule 29.5

Rule 20.6

Rule 29.7

Rule 29.8

Rule 2909

Rule 30i
:-:_::standards of conduct as may be adopted by the City Council.

Rule 31.1

Rule 32.1

Rule 32.2

begins. City Councilmembers may not speak as a member of the public at this time.
Public speakers may not allocate or "donate" their allotted time to another person.

If a member of the public is addressing the Council at a scheduled public hearing, he
or she shall stand to obtain recognition by the President at the opening of the hearing
or at the conclusion of the remarks of the previous speaker.

Members of the public shall have no more than 3 minutes to address the City Council
during a public hearing.

Counciimembers may not speak during public hearmgs nor may they respond to
speakers. o

Any person speaking at a Council meeting méj} be called to order by the President or

of the allotted time.

Any person who is called to order. Shall thereupon yield the floor until the President
shall have determined whether he or she is in order. Every questmn of order shall be
decided by the President subject to an appeal by any Councilmember to the Council.

If a person so engaged in presentation shall be determined by the Council to be out of
order, that person shall not be perm;tted to contmue at the same meeting except on
special leave of the Counal

Councilmembers may respond once to all pubhc speakers only after all public speakers
have spoken. An individual Counc;imcmber s response shall be limited to 2 minutes
and is subject to ‘all rules. Final Councﬂ comments shall be limited to 2 minutes and
are subject to all mles :

CONDUCT ETHICS AND DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS

GENERAL CONDUCT ANI) STANDARDS OF CONDUCT

Every Counclimember 1s sub}ect to the established rules or general conduct and the

" ETHICS

Ever):f'éo?._mciime_ii}g’ér is subject to the established ethics rules of the City of Flint
Charter and Ethics Ordinance.

DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS

Every Councilmember is subject to the established rules and disciplinary actions for
violations of rules and city ordinances.

For any repeated violation of these rules, the Presiding Officer or Chair may order
discipline up to and including removal from a meeting. Any discipline issued is subject
to an appeal raised pursuant to Rule 1.2. If a Councilmember is removed from a
meeting, they may not return to participate in any other committee or Council meetings
held on the same day.

Page 15 0f 16



REVIEW OF CITY COUNCIL RULES

Rule 33.1 Every December, the City Council shall place an item on the Special Affairs
Committee agenda for a review of these rules.

Rule 33.2 At his/her own discretion, the Council President may at any time appoint a committee
and its members to review and offer revisions of City Councii Rules.

Rule 333 It is the responsibility and duty of the Council President, Vice President, and all the
Committee Chairs to ensure that these rules are adhered to and to apply the
recommended disciplinary actions if they are not. Failure to do so is itself a violation
of the rules and can subject the violator to disciplinary actions.

RULES ORIGINALLY ADOPTED: MAY 10, 1976
1ST AMENDMENT ADOPTED: MAY 24, 2010
2ND AMENDMENT ADOPTED: APRIL 27, 2015
3RD AMENDMENT ADOPTED: JUNE 12,2017
4™ AMENDMENT ADOPTED:

Page 16 of 16



Proposed Council Rules Amendments - Redline



RULE 1

RULE 2

RULE 3

RULE 4

RULE 5

RULE 6

RULE 7

RULES

RULE9

RULE 10

RULE 11
RULE 12
RULE 13
RULE 14

RULE 15

RULES GOVERNING MEETINGS OF THE FLINT CITY COUNCIL

GENERAL
PREAMBLE
OPEN MEETINGS ACT (OMA)
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (FOIA)
PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY
SUSPENSION AND AMENDMENT OF RULES’-Z. '-

ORGANIZATION #1

COUNCIL PRESIDENT; PRESIDING AT MEETH\IGS
APPOINTMENT OF COMMITTEES

ORGANIZATION #2

TIME AND PLACE OF MEETINGS AND SPECIAL MEETINGS

AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETINGS OF COUNCIL AGENDAS FOR
COMMITTEE MEETINGS R

ORDER OF BUSINESS FOR REGULAR MEETINGS OF COUNCIL

ORGANIZATION #3

e EXECUTIVE OR CLOSED SESSIONS

ACTION BY COUNCIL

L FORMOF. %{%{}% I}IW}% OEQUESHORFORM OF ACTION AND

CADOPTION OF f% L ONSENT AGENDA

VOTING; VOTING - ABSTAINING VOTES
INTROOIJCTIQISIAND ENACTMENT OF ORDINANCES
- MOTIONS #1
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS
SUPPORT FOR MOTIONS
MOTION TO ADJOURN
MOTION TO RECESS
MOTION TO POSTPONE TEMPORARILY (LAY ON THE TABLE)

Page 1 of 21



RULE 16

RULE 17

RULE 18
RULE 19
RULE 20
RULE 21
RULE 22
RULE 23

RULE 24

RULE 25

RULE 26

RULE 27

RULE 28

RULE29 -

RULE 30
RULE 31

RULE 32

RULE 33

MOTION TO VOTE IMMEDIATELY (PRIMIOUS QUESTION-OR-CALL THE
QUESTION)

MOTION TO LIMIT OR EXTEND DEBATE
MOTIONS #2

MOTION TO POSTPONE DEFINITELY
MOTION TO REFER (COMMIT)
MOTION TO AMEND -
MOTION TO POSTPONE INDEFINITELY - -~
MOTION TO RECONSIDER -
MOTION TO RESCIND
REQUEST TO WITHDRAW A MOTION

. MOTIONS#3
INCIDENTAL MOTIONS POINT OF ORDER
INCIDENTAL MOTIONS - p@mp@% REQUE ST FOR INFORMATION

PUBLIC*PART}CIPATION AND M‘AINTENANCE OF ORDER

MAINTENANCE OF ORDER AND DEBATE

K RIGHT TO SPEAK lN DEBATE

PUBLIC MEETINGS ANI} PARTICIPATION BY PUBLIC

CONDUCT ETHICS AND DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS

GENERAL CONDUCT AND STANDARDS OF CONDUCT

ETHICS | |
DISCIPLINAR-Y ACTIONS

REVIEW OF CITY COUNCIL RULES

ANNUAL REVIEW OF CITY COUNCIL RULES

Page 2 of 21



Rule 1.1

Rule 1.2

Rule 1.3

Rule 2.1

GENERAL
PREAMBLE

These are rules governing the orderly conduct of Flint City Council meetings in
accordance with Robert’s Rules of Order and certain laws.

OPEN MEETINGS ACT (OMA)

City Council meetings are subject to the Open Meetings Act, Public Act 267 of 1976,
MCL 15.261 through 15.275.

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (FOIA)

All documents of the meetings of the Hm@ C;ts Council (i.e. agendas, minutes,
attachments, transcripts, recordings) are gm‘i}hc docuiments subject to the FOIA, MCL
15,231 ¢f segrunlesssubject te m{,mp«t}m}% e m%@@;

PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY

All matters of procedure not covered specifically by Counc;l Ruies State, or Local
law, shall be governed by Robert’s Rules of Order 124" Ed.- - 1f a conflict arises
between Council Rules: and Robert s Rulesof Order Council Rules take precedence.

quest;ons arising under these rules and. general parhamentary pracuce subject to
appeal. While on-all -questions of erdersand of intefpretation-of the-rules and-of
f}*ﬁ-é}}“%i-’j# 6%%"%‘“}% s the é}h’%‘w%’ @%«%’I‘he Chama»a—a te-shall ﬁrst dec1de the guestion,

is seconded the Chalm shall state% m zhur decision, and-that it has been appealed

. _from and then states the quesnon ihmaa “Shaik the decision of the Chazr stand s %%ﬁ

-'fi‘ he z};};@eﬁ# %&}3 beée%em%ﬁeé%% a4 majorlty ()f the£ ﬁt%ﬁi&%ﬁ@?&i%( 0

e}ect~ Mm £t mms%io OVerturn the Chair's ruling, the Chair's ruling stan

City Councﬁ exzﬁmmay appomt a person ettheir-10 cheoosing-to-be-the Parliamentery
Aa%}}emyﬁsm, as-its Parliamentarian, At the reguest of any member of the City
Council, the parliamentarian shall rule on auestions of parliamentary procedure. I a
Parliamentarian so rules, the Parliamentarian’s ruling may be appealed. An appeal of
a Parliamentarian’s ruling maust be seconded and is undebatable. Overtuming a
Parliamentarian’s ruling recuires a two-thirds vote of the Councilmembers-clect, »but
any-Councitimember-may-make-reference-to-either Cite Couneil-Rules—which-take
precedence over Robort's Bules, or reforence o Robert’s Rules when the dssuc s pet
govered in-City-Lounert-Bules:

SUSPENSION AND AMENDMENT OF RULES

Anv_individual The-rules may be suspended on the vote of two-thirds of the
CoanetlpersensCouncilmembers-elect, 1o allow for consideration of business that
Page 3 of 21




Rule 2.2

Rule 3.1

Rule 3.2

Rule 4.1

Rule 4.2

Rule 4.3

Rule 44 -
“:. legislation (e.g: ordinances, policies, etc.)—_Legislative Committee shall meet after

Rule 4.5

Rule 4.67

wodhrolowsdeionad ndsbodberbabmdrodbirdaivn
debatable,

amhenhosih

Aot sorkndgt

The rules may be amended in accordance with Section 1-801 of the Flint City Charter.

ORGANIZATION #1

COUNCIL PRESIDENT: PRESIDING AT MEETINGS

The Council shall have a President and a Vice-President, cach chosen by a majority of
the CevnetipersensCouncilmembers-elect for aene yvearterm which shall end on the second Monday in
November, or until 2 successor is elected. :

The President shall preside at the meetings of the Council and, in the absence of the
President, the Vice-President shall preside; - If both the President and Vice-President
are absent, a Chairperson from a Council’ Committee shall preside in the following
order: Finance, Governmental Operatmns Legxsiativew{ﬁ&%

COMMITTEES

The President, unless otherwise dlrectcd by the Council, shall appomt all committee
chairs and vice-chairs for a one-year term’ which shall end on the second Monday in
November or until a succcsmz is appazmad

The standing committees of the C 1{ ~ Council are Fmance Governmental Operations,
Legislative, Grantsyand Spec:al Affmrs The Councxl Premdent may determine in which order
they are addressed i

anance Committee - Business conducted conszsts of all matters relating to City
finances (e.g. spendmg, revenue, contracts, fees, budgets, audits, etc.).-- Finance

_Committee shall meet at 5:00 pm on the Wednesdays a week before regular Council
e meetmgs {Note sce Rule 6. &%&1}

Legxslatwe Commlﬁee -.._Busmess conducted consists of all matters relating to City

Finance Committee. - [Note - see Rule 6.8B8b]

Governmental Operations Committee - Business conducted consists of all matters
relating to governmental function (e.g. multi-member bodies, policies and procedures,
matters related to City government and City departments, etc.). - Governmental
Operations Committee shall meet after Legislative Committee.- [Note - see Rule 6.84:8¢]

{%imz-é-‘-&mmma 8@%&% t@ﬂé%&%é uw @{ aé% aHers %&&&ﬁg w{i&%&l gms%%

gﬁ% %{%ﬁ}%&% &m%%&&xgiam mm dﬁék}ﬁ& g{r&mé{%&m gte {H&H{%{.iﬂﬁﬂi&%@@
shall-meetatter Gsovernmental Operations- CommitteeNote—sce Rule 6,313

Special Affairs Committee - Reserved for any standing committee agenda item
needing additional discussion or information, as well as for any emergency agenda
submission.— Special Affairs Committee shall meet at 4:30 p.m. right before regular
Council meetings on the 2nd and 4th Mondays of the month.-- [Note — see Rule 6.81:8d]

Page 4 of 21



Rule 4.78 All standing commiitees of Council shall be comprised of all members of Council who
are not under disciplinary actions/restrictions.

Rule 4.82 The President, at histhertheir ews-discretion, may create ad hoc committees and shall appoint
these committees’ chairs and members. The President shall determine the number of
Connetbmember( ouncilmembers comprising these committees.

ORGANIZATION #2

TIME AND PLACE OF MEETINGS AND SPECIAL MEETINGS

Rule 5.1 All meetings of the City Council and all committees of the Council shall take place in
the Council Chambers on the third floor of C}ty Haﬂ or at such other places as the
Council may determine.

Rule 5.2 The regular meeting of the City Counczi lS 5 30 p m. On the second and fourth Monday
of every month. -

Rule 5.3 The Flint City Council may Schedﬁié other committee meé.t':i.r'_l”g_s_ as deemed necessary.
Rule 54 In the event of a call for a special meéﬁﬁg.or a change in the time éi‘-place of a meeting,

the Clerk shall be notified and shall see that. each CouneilpersonCotmcilmember and
the public are informed; as 1s reqmred by the: Open Meetings Act.

Rule 5.5 The Mayor shall be notlﬁed of all meetlngs of the Clty Council.

Rule 5.6 Meetings of zhg City ¢ Gunul o1 ils wmmﬁme& will ocour between 8:00 AM and 10:00
PML and meums,,s of the City Council orits stbcommittees will adiourn at 10:00 PM.
unless a two tbiré% mawzlty of Ihc (‘otzr;uhmmbcra ciect suspend this rule,

Rule 5.7 Lty {§3L3§§L1§ may, by rcsg}lumm ad;eum all meetings for a two-week period, A
. special, pro-forma meeting. of.the City Council shall be scheduled immediately
preceding tha, {)[ 16E Cé}um,zl {,{)mmmu meeting in that month,

AGENDA-FOR REGULAR MEETINGS OF COUNCIL

Rule 6.1 Matters Shall be piaced on the agenda of any meeting of the City Council by 3cﬂon of
the request of the Mayor or Clerk, prior to the start of the meeting.— After roll CalE the
presiding officer shall ask for “any additions or changes to the agenda™. Agenda
changes or additions need to be approved by the presiding officer, and any unopposed
agenda changes or additions may be adopted by consent.-

Rule 6.2 Any agenda matters that require official Council action at the meeting for final
adoption (i.e., resolutions, budget amendments, grant acceptances, ¢tc.) must be
accompanied by the appropriate documentation such as staff review reports, etc., and
must be signed by the required signatorics.

Rule 6.3 The deadline for contacting City Council staff for the purpose of adding matters to an
agenda shall be by 12:00 pm (noon) on Thursdays.

Rule 6.54 The presiding officer shall choose a person to lead the Pledge of Allegiance.
Page 5 of 21



Rule 6.56

Rule 6.8

Rule 6.82a

Rule 6.8b

Rule 6.8¢

Rude 6.9 ——

Rule 6.8de ..
- #*Closed. Session [Exccutive Session], **Consent Agenda,

' Additional Council Diseussios, Adjournment

Rule 6.9

Rule 6.10

Opening Ceremonies will consist of Pledge of Allegiance, a short prayer or blessing,
and may inclade requests for moments of silence for deceased or ailing individuals.
Spiritual leaders (of many faiths) wib-may be invited and scheduled to offer a short
prayer after the Pledge of Allegiance.~ The City Clerk will be responsible for making
these arrangements.

AGENDAS FOR COMMITTEE MEETINGS

Items denoted with ** will only appear on a committee agenda if necessary. If there is
no such matter to be addressed, then it will not appear on the agenda.

Finance Committee Agenda - Roll Call, Request for Changes and/or Additions io
Agenda, **Closed Session [Exccutive Session], #%8pecial Order-**Consent Agenda,
“EProsentation  of  Quarterly  Financial  Reports.  Resolutions, **Special
COrders/Discussion Items, éMMH}%W%%&%«Adjoumment

Legislative Committee Agenda ~1Rpll Call, Reguest for { han,g{,s and/or Additia}ns [19]
Agenda,  **Consent  Agenda. - **Resolutions,  Ordinances, “Special

Orders/Discussion Items Q’cﬁ%&ﬁéiﬁg %M{Mm Items, Adjournment

Governmental Operations Committee Agenda Roll Call, Reguest for Changes and/or
Additions to Agenda, **Consent Agenda, #*Seeeiat- Order, **Licenses, Resolutions,
Appointments, ,”’%pcu&i {}rdcrs’Dlscussmn Items Gﬁ%%&i%é&ﬁﬁ ----- BPriseussion-Hems
Ad}oumment :

Special Affalrs Agenda ‘Roll Call, chyui for Changes and/or Additions to Agenda,

] i : Speeial-—Order,
Resolutions;. Appointments, Ordinances, **Special  Orders/Discussion  Items,

Rﬁies 6.1, 6.2, 63 and 6.4'-é0ncerning regular Council meetings also apply here-to

Commlttce meﬁungs ------ -Section 31.12 of the Disorderly Persons Ordinance applies to
all comm;ttee meetmgs

If nmitr;ﬂef_{:_e{ﬁ_z'niztec meetings are held on the same day, a consolidated public

Rule 7.1

comment period may be held during the first scheduled committee meeting, If a
committee meeting s held on the same day as a reeulay Council meeting, public
comment can be deferred until the resular Council meeting,

ORDER OF BUSINESS FOR REGULAR MEETINGS OF COUNCIL

The order of business at Regular Meetings of the City Council shall be as follows:

I Call to Order, Roll Call and eQpening eCeremonices

I Reading of Disorderly Persons Section

HI Request for Changes and/or Additions to Agenda
e Cpamet-shathvote to- adopt any amended asenda)

Page 6 of 21



v Consent Agends

Y Presentation of Minutes
{Ceuneth-shall vote to-aceoptminutes

.......................................................... tAnv-Cowneipersontaunetbnember may reguestthat permissionfor a

Special Order be placed on-the apenda. but it mnst-Best-be-asproved by
both-the-Counet-Prosidentand -Ceommittee-Chair--raised-durine a
Commities mesting.)

VI{  Public Hearings

VH] Public Speaking
tThree-b-minutes-perspeaker—Oniyv-one-speaking

- opportanity per speaker- Numbered slips will be provided
- priet-to-the-startof a-meectingto-these w&%ﬂ%& ta-speale-during

?311*— xuslxs? 2333 J tihf\ ) ln-‘ ?]‘-\
LI LX _ TILELL N ps f‘ o iU K {.J'&rbl LN 2 71 T \v

—-geeepted-afier-the ﬁ%aﬂ%ﬂ%eﬁ%ﬁ% %ﬁ&&u«ﬁ may-notaocate
—-or-donate their ﬁ%&{&%{e&%ﬁﬁew another person. Couneil
members may Rotspeslc during publie spealdng: nor may-they
ke FRSPeRse a@mﬁ%% to speakers. Council mombers may
—use-their five 5] inites for fnal gﬁ}%%%@»«&ééf% Y
~issues-thet-have been sddressed by publie. %gaerﬁ(%}

IX%& Petitions-and Unofficial Commumcaﬂons

X Official Communications — From Mayor and Other
City Officials
Xi Additional Commumcatmns
Xl .. Appomtments '
XL Resolutions Lieenses

: .XIX{ i L 1qu0r L wmsas&ewi&«tm& e {-Fp-Cpuneth-member whe
éewmi&sp%kmé@%a%&m&%eé&ﬁ% :
the floor by being recopnived by the prosiding Chade. In the
debate; cach-member has the sight to-speak twice ffor o
A H&ﬁﬁ—@i-%%ﬂ% Sy siipurest eﬁ«%he saine Guistion on the
sapne dave but cannot mako s %&:ﬁﬁéﬁf&@%ﬁ}% on-theshme
qﬁe%ﬂw&kmg BGHRY mmb& whe his not @g}@%&% of-that
e —gestion- desires the-floor—A-member-whe has spoken twice on
e &?&ﬁ%&é&?w{ﬁ} the-same day-has-exhamsiod hiv-hor right
mfaie})fﬁe %&%% gﬁeﬁm «f@«f %i%d% éam% A %ﬁw wﬂ%%}@ &f&hf@{% ------- ety

o5t cquastians-of
Acdrinistrative stall, ete. Qﬁﬁﬂu debate or-nry-agenda Hem.
Crrost spenkier-tie-alowed shall-be-determined by the
presiding Chairand s-not-considered-to be purt-of the hmited
debate-mme-aHecated o council members:
XV LaguesQther Licenses
XV] Introduction and First Reading of Ordinances
XVIL Second Reading and Enactment of Ordinances
XVIli Additiensd-Special Orders/Discussion Items
{Any Councilmember mav request that a Special Order be placed on
the agenda, but it must first be approved by the Council President, or
the Commitiee Chair if raised during a Committee meeting.)

Page 7o0f 21

{ f}{m&dﬂ N}m%%m* Hv}&y " R ‘




XXV Final Council Comments
XX Adjournment

ORGANIZATION #3

CLOSED SESSIONS

Rule 7.2 Pursuant to the Open Mectines Act, the Flint City Counctl may meet in Closed Session
for onc or more of the following purposcs:the-Open- Mee%ﬁ}gze ----- Aﬁ ------- @f-ﬁ}’vi{:}tﬁ-ﬂs

f}eﬁﬁéﬁﬂi BHFPOReS "‘rﬁ@&.ﬁ%&‘é - %—eﬁwﬁ %e%%he {33%#&

Fhe hmted puyposes-nelode-among others:

(1) To consider the dismissal, Suspensmn ‘or dzsmplmlng of, or to hear complaints or
charges brought against, or to consider a periodic personnel evaluation of, a public
officer, employee, staff member or mdwa(iual agent if the named person requests
a closed hearing. : : e

(2) For strategy and negotlation sessions. connected w1’£h the negotiation of a collective
bargammg agreement if elther negotlatlng party requests a closed hearing.

(3) To con31der the purchase or 1ease of real property up to the time an option to
. purchase‘or, 1ea_s_e___t__l_1at real property is obtained.

" (4) To consult with'its attorney :regarding trial or settlement strategy in connection
with specific pendmg litigation, but only if an open meeting would have a

detrimental financial’ effect on the litigating or settlement position of the public
body 5 -

(5) To. review and consider the contents of an application for employment or
appomtment to'a public office if the candidate requests that the application remain
confidentiali=-. ‘However, all interviews by a public body for employment or
appointmentto a public office shall be held in an open meeting pursuant to this
act.

(6) To consider material exempt from discussion or disclosure by state or federal
statute.-- But note-a-board 15 nob permitied to-go-mis-closed session to discuss an
atterpey's-oral opinton-as-opposed-to-a-written-lepab memompdum.

Fidmii - A elosed sesston-must-beconducted-during - the course-ob an-epen-meeting:

Page 8 of 21



Section Hetot the-OMA-defines "elosed sesston' us-"a mecting or part- of a mecting-of a-public body

Rule 7.43

SECTION

that tv-clased-to-the-prblie: " Section 9o the OMA-provides that- the mwikutes of an
oper-mesting st anetude "the purpose o purpoases-for which & closed sossion 45
held"

GOING INTO CLOSED ‘%Ei%%}lé}%‘%é {%‘X%‘{’%}’}?KJ%" SESSION% A 23 mll c,dH

{’%} tu{}um {6}w as zstuﬁ in Rniu 7.2 A majority vote of thi, C c}umil;mmbbrx E lut
18 sc&ffmmt for ;';urpasm {I) and {’?} as istu,i ir; Ruk, 7.2~ "I"hc mﬁ ¥E mia cmd thc

the ma,a,umq di W E“;i(,h the vote i mkm

-;74-;--;-{-;;:---:;f;-@-«;4;\@4,@-4-»5;%%37%4_}&;4'»:;t;;@;é&@efg‘;{;;z;g%;}i@g{;ﬁgx;:;:@;:@'g;g__

CLOSED SESSION: A 23 ROLL CALL VOTE OF MEMBIRS BLECTED

ORAPPOINTED AND SERVING IS REQUIRED TO.CALLA CLOSED

SESSION-EXCEP L FOR-THECE {}%Q%&%%K}N%P%RM%H‘»D%ﬂ%@ﬂ%

SHCTHON SASABHEHGH A“vi}%}; .%}ET}*«%{%}}% A& f‘&% %mﬁg{}iéx Saiedd
THEPLRBOSE-OR %’LTR—PQS%%»% é)%% CAL %4%&(;» ?é«ﬁm@%{»}%}%%} W%\
SHALL-BE %%4%&%@}%}9 F %QMM{%EJ %ﬂ«g} wﬁ - 4%?%%&% At

WHHEH-HHE %’4}}%& 28 %;ﬁﬁé%‘% '-~-1§3¥~§3£:e~§’y» A p{,gg@g@g}v MAY-GOANTO

s {}%%*%L%%Kk\ @%‘Q%‘{ b?@?@ A M}TEGN %}% ; ‘%’ MADBE,

SEC {}I\vD%L}} A Al)@?’ﬁ%} B‘{ A 2;3 R{}é 2o f&i A VO HE-OF - THE

M%MB%R% A«‘}’?{}?‘*@‘ E13-AMNB SERVING DL RING AN-OPEN-MEETING

- »%—{}«R i @%%%Pé}%% OB CONSIBERING THE PURCHASE OR LEASE

{‘\t I}E ﬁ?DD{\DEDZV FOWICT O K LN T8 W 2% B cABITLE TPRILOIIS ATV AIEN (3
'\Il.L.LJ.L\/ll.aiiI 4.,&\;1\111‘\;?1:1{1:1111114 A S A A S S

i
7

CONSIDERING AN EMPLOYMENT APPLICATION. OR “h

--------------- ~STATE OR FEDERAL LAW. AMAJORITY VOTES SUFFICIENT EOR
—GOBNG INTO CLOSED-SESSION-FOR- FHILOTHER OMA PERMITTED

PLIB BTG
EREERL FUFLNFT

Page 9 of 21



Rulg ~-7.45% . LEAVING A-CLOSED -SESSION-{EXECHTIVE-SESSIOMNL. — The City
Council may leave a closed session upon a maiority vote of the ¢ ouncilmembers-clect,
T OMAIS

<1
TR

EEMNFAS FO-HOW SO LEAVEA CLOSED SESSION. SUGGESTEL IS

L
et

—FORAMOTONTOBE MADE TO END THE CLOSED SESSION-WITH

A MAGORIEY VOTENEEDED FORAPPROVAL -ADMITTEDEY  THIES

¥ ¥

1S A DECISION MADE IN-A CLOSED SESSION BUTJT CERTAINLY.
FSNTFADECISION FHAE M EFFECTUATES OR FORMULATES PUBLIC
POLICY. " SN FHE PUBLIC BODY HAS CONCLUDED TS CLOSED
S%%SS%{)&é-;--fﬁ%%%4»‘»2;'}}3%%%5&%4%%’%T%“*é{%»ME‘@%&}?ESS%---%{}%}Mé};-é&’{f7’%-'éif%ﬁ%-'-fiiiigéé.%;-f%l%ﬂéé
THE PUBLIC BODY- RECONVINED IN OPEN-SESSIONAND. OF
COURSEANY VOTES ON MATTERS DISCUSSED IN THE CLOSED B

SESSION MEST-QCCURIN AN OPENMEETING. |

Rule — 7.56 ——DECISIONS ON MATTERS DISCUSSED IN. CLOSED SESSION TO BE
MADE DURING OPEN SE SSION BECISIONS MUSE Bl MABE DURING AN
opm;a@; TING. \f;; THE

{0 E fpbelily CF QQH‘& CIENIOLIEIVE SEESIONT L% O S W E SN T 0 AW Y SN
RS LIS FEELF .'ﬁ..II f ST e L SN 3 AW; L TR L STCESYRTE FEES

"(i ¥

e QMA R%t(}bi%%%n% «?éé—z@? &‘H »»»»»»»» BECISIONS - OF-A-PUBEIC-BODY
%Hﬁs%«i ' .

—BEMADE AT AMEETING OPENTO THE PUBLIC.. SECTION 2D)-OF

e TLIE OYNAA "}’EII*EZFK?I*C: UINELD T&?(‘i\ b T{"A ‘i/‘” AR A IAE TR AAIN AT
TETEL ALY o ik i iy Sl ey S e o i 4 P 5 S P W S W e S g TE L o S i

TV TF

.--n-:'--%(E"-K—)—;‘“%;j--%%@’%f%é;»fé-}i»}%@%%%?@Si»%%@%éé%’@?éf&»%&{}ﬂé}&»%’R{}i‘é}%f%{.:;
 RECOMMENDAHON RESOLUTION. ORDER -ORDINANCE, BILE: OR
 MEASURE ON-WHICH A-VOTE BY MEMBERS OF A PLBLIC BODY.IS
REQUIRED AND BY-WHICH A PUBLIC BODY RERECTUATES OR

FORMUBATES-PLEBLIC POLICY - Al determinations, actions, voles, or
i itions of motions, proposals, recommendations, resolutions, orders, ordinances,
bifi‘s or measures by which the Cay ( ouncil effectuate or formulates public policy
must be made during an open session, !

Page 10 of 21



7.76

A1l matters discussed in closed session are nrivilesed and not to be shared with
any person outside of the closed session ALLMATTERS DISCLSSED INLCLOSED
SESSIONIBEXECHTIVE

~SESSION AND MATERIALS PROVIDED ARE-PRIVILEGED

~ANFORMAFION-ANB-ARENOTYO-BE SHARED WITH ANY

- PERSONGSTOUTSIDE-OF THE SESSION:

ACTION BY COUNCIL

FORM OFFORM OF ACTION-BY-COENCIHL AND: &ﬁ?ﬁPE ION OF A CONSENT

(NOTE.

AGENDADBIY m&%@%&%@%@&

RS ACTION IS OFTEN UTHLIZED. %%“{ { (}‘%ﬁ’%{ %—% i’ {}R SAASTER

RESOLLTHINS ADN-SE PA%%A@'E{}?‘v'é}%‘»4~»SP%&éfé%%%frk}%&—}ézﬁi&'}%% :

Rule 8.1

Rule 8.2

Ruie 8.3

All official action of the Council as required by the City Charter shall be by ordinance
or resolution, but decisions on parhamentary procedure may be made upon motion.
Other action may be made upon motion, Includmg decisions on parhiamentary
procedure. i :

No motion may be debated by the Council until it has been stated by the presiding
officer and it must be reduced to wrltmg if requested by the presiding officer or any
MW&@@;—%&( oungﬂm;miﬁu Aii m%aiuimm and ordinances must be in writing,

The Prwidm; (}iiicer ‘o Chair Hmy n{gucst the adoptiop of a “Consent Agenda”

Rule 8.4

_'_'t::s:mszsim; of, as am}hgc{b%c (a} Approy ai of minutes listed on the d;.mdd (b) augptz;w

appoinunents, ruselutzem and licerises Imiaé on the agenda: {d}appmum ordz;mmu

B _- for mtmduwon énd iirst rcddm,g or second reading and enactment, as listed on the

Af‘{sff.a motion to adopt a Consent Agenda is made and seconded. the Presiding Officer

Rule 9.1

or Chair shall ask’f-fér separations, Any agenda item on a Consent Agsenda shall be
separated at the "i:’é'qileai of any Councilmember, After any separations. there is no
debate on anproving the Consent Agenda - it shall be voted on or adopied without
objection.

Ha-guestion-before-the-Connet-i-susceptible-of diviston. it shall-be-divided -on-the

domand-otany-Counctlpersontouncilmember.

VOTING

The determination of any question at a regular City Council meeting shall require a
roll call vote, unless there is unanimous consent of the members present, Any reguest

for unanimous consent,:

Page 11 of 21



Rule 9.2

Rule 9.3

Rule 94

Rule 9.5

Rule 9.6

Rule 9.7

Rule 9.8 -

Rule 9.9

The determination of any question at a committee meeting shall be by voice vote
unless a member objecis, in which case upencalbof the Chair for a vote. Hthers ds-an
abjection.-a roll call vote shall be taken.

The voting on all roll calls shall be rotated so that the CouncilpersenCouncilmember
representing the First Ward shail cast the first vote on the first roll call of any meeting,

the second roH call at any meeting, and so on throughout the meeting so that the first
vote on a roll call shall be solicited from the succeeding
CownedpersonCouncilmember.—- Following the first vote on any roll call, the
remaining Counettperson ouncilmermbers shall be called in consecutive order until all
nine CounetlpersenCouncilmembers have been afforded an opportunity to vote on any
question. ey

A Councilmember must be seated at their de&gna‘red seatmg place srordertoio vote.
Proxy votes are not allowed. - -

INTERRUPTION OF VOTES - Interruptions during the taking of a vote are permitted
only before any member has actually voted, unless, as sometimes occurs_in ballot
voting, other business is being transacted durmg votmg or ta’ouiatmg

RULE AGAINST EXPLANATION BY MEMBERS DURING VOTENG A member
has no right to “explain h;_s v_o_te durmg votmg, whlch would be the same as debate at
such a time. o : :

CHANGING ONE'S VOTE <A member has a rlght to change his vote up to the time
the result is announced by the Chair. & A fequest (o change a vote after the Chair’s
announcement requires Adter %h»a%»sfh@eaﬁ sauke the change onby by-the unanimous
consent of the Wﬁ@? f@w%bedyaﬁéﬂ%mé without debate, and may only be
made gmmcdtaﬁc ly after the Chair’s armoam,umm -nnmediately followine the chats’s

o :_amwmaﬁ%maﬁﬁéem&% e—a&a

R 'ABSTAINING-'.V_OTES LZT_O “abstain” means to not vote at all. Any explanation of
‘an-abstention may not exceed 10 seconds.

ABSTAINING FROM VOTING ON A QUESTION OF DIRECT PERSONAL
INTEREST — No member should vote on a question in which he/she has a direct
personal or pecuniary interest not common to the other members of the organization.
Voting on questions which affect oneself — the rule on abstaining from voting on a
question of direct personal interest does not mean that a member should not vote for
him/herself for an office or other position to which members generally are
ehgibitecligible, or should not vote when other members are included with him in a
motion.

INTRODUCTION AND ENACTMENT OF ORDINANCES

Q.{){».&é é%._ A3 FEE-LHEGAL-DERART M«Eﬁki» MAY-IN %%@Q{:{ E

AN-DRDINANCE))

Page 12 of 21



Rule 10.1

Rule 10.2

Rule 10.3

Rule 104

Rulc 10.5

Ruile 11.1

Rule 11.2

Rule 12.1

Upon the introduction of any ordinance, the City Clerk shall proceed as directed in
Section 3-30241 ¢r seq of the Flint City Charter.

After a public hearing has been completed, any GounetlpersenCounciimember may
move ke (o enactment efthe ordinance,

If the ordinance is amended to the extent that there has been inadequate notice to the
public of the content of the ordinance, it shall not be enacted until the procedures of
Section 3-301 ¢f seq of the Flint City Charter Seetion-3-30:2-are complied with.,

Every ordinance must state the date that it becomes effective. - After the vote on the
enactment of the ordinance, any CounctipersenCouncilmember may move that it be
given immediate effect upon publication, rather than the date stated. - Any effective
date earlier than thirty days after enactment requlres a two-thirds vote of the
CeuneHpersonouncilmembers-clect. '

---"'-“Every ordinance shall be submltted to the Chief Legai Officer of the City {FOR

CORRECTEORMAT NOTL {}Nif%}\«l"} for review and am}rox a] as to form prior to
enactment. i

MOTIONS

CONSIDERA'{‘ION OF MOTlONS

When a question is under debate the Chalr w;H recelve only the following motions:

_:Ruie 13 ito adjourn

Rule 14 torecess

Rule 15 - to postpone temporarily (lay on the tablc)

< Rulel6 . . - tovote immediately (previous question)

U Rule 170 to limit debate

Rule.18 *to postponé definitely

Rule 19 torefer (commit)

Rule 20 .  toamend

Rule 21 - - to postpone indefinitely
. Rule22 " toreconsider

“Rule23 - torescind

Rule 24 - to withdraw a motion

Rule 25 point of order

Rule 26 poirtefrequest for -information

If more than one of the above motions are made, they shall be considered in the order
listed.

SUPPORT FOR MOTIONS

No motion may be considered or debated unless it has the suppert ofbecen seconded by
at least one other CounetpersenCouncilmember and has been properly stated by the
Chair.— The Chair does not have to recognize a member before that member may
second a motion,

Page 13 of 21



Rule 12.2

Nominations need not be seconded.

MOTIONS #1
MOTION TO ADJOURN

Rule 13.1 A motion to adjourn is always in order. If it is made during the count of a vote, it will
not be considered until after the vote is announced.

Rule 13.2 A motion to adjourn wilh-be-decided-witheut-debateis not debatable. - However, the
issue of the time to reconvenc way be dcbated 1f it is introduced by the maker of the
motion or by amendment. S

Rule 13.3 The Chair may order sdjournment, W%th{aﬁf iébiéz:ti'éﬁ_.:_

MOTION TO RECESS

Rule 14.1 A motion to recess shall state thc 1ength of thc recess ancf %kﬁﬁ-n--%'---étuée_é veithot
debate:ds not debatable . .

Rule 14.2 When a recess is taken during-the- ﬁeﬁé«mg«{#\x hile any questlon is_pending, the
consideration of the ques’uon shall bc resumed upon the reassembling of the Council.

Rule 14.3 The Chair may order a recess thhout ()b_]GCtl()n .

M()TION TO %’@%@»@%M VEE%%?-{ fMAY ON THE TABLE)}

Rule 15.1 The Councﬂ may demde to postpone temporarzly any matter pending before it. the
H}@’rﬁé&mﬁy %e%ée%@%&}&% & metion, %&}e‘y -ot-the-table:

R{%AS;%??&A decision ':tdiay upéﬂ'the table shall-have the-effeet-of postponesing the question

“-involved, all pendmg amendments and other adhering motions, unti! fater in that
mauuza -

Rule 15.23 Ifa de(:1_810n 18 ma?}é--to resume consideration of a matter or to take up from the table,
it shall return in exactly the same form as when it was postponed temporarily. — A
motion to reSi;mé“Consideration must be made at the same meeting:-,

Rule 153 I a motion 1o resume consideration fails or is not made, the pending matter shall be
added 1o the next meeting agenda,

154

Adbmatters postponed tempeorarily shall be-constdered at-the mecting at which-they
were postponed: tH-the-meton-to-take up-from-the-table-fails, the-issue B considered
to-have tailed

Page 14 of 21



Rule 15.54

A motion to postpone temporarily or to resume consideration shal be-dectdedwithout
debate:is not debatable

MOTION TO VOTE IMMEDIATELY (PREVIOUS QUESTION-OR CALL THE

Rule 16.1

Rule 462

Rule 16,23

QUESTION)

Any Ceunedperson( ouncilmember may move to vote immediately.~ If the motion is
supported, debate will cease immediately.~ A two/thirds vote of the Councilmembers-
present (but no less than a majority of the Councilmembers-Elect) is required for the
motion to carry.- Failure-te-cease-talldns-shatl %ﬁﬁ%—% sir-chseiphinary-petian - Yialators
shall-be remoeved from-the meeting: i

~-H-the metion-receives-a-materity-of the- W@H%w LeunetpessonCovncibnembers
eleot, i accordanse with-Section 3 15@-4{&}%? the £ 4&&%%3; the Couneibshall voteon the

poadie GHesHen-of-grestons -+ ar-Graer:

A motion to vole imumediaiely 1s ﬁei dcbzztabi&

Rule 17.1

Rule 17.2

MOTION TO LIMIT GR EXTEND DEBATE

The Council may dcc1de by majority vote to llmzt or determine the tlme that-wilbbe
deveted-tefor discussion of a pendmg motion or to modify or remove limitations
already imposed-en-its—dgeiston.— This may include a limit of time for each
councilpersen(’ ouncilmember to spcak toithe issue.~ Failure to-cease talling whena
tiae limit has besn reached- »&%}&ﬁ &w@% mém&@}ma@y aetto Wiskators. shatl be
w&mweéé‘% %Mfﬂ% =y

If each be’t%%ﬂ—;’}{}ﬁt}ﬂ( ounc,ximunber has a Iimited time to speak, this time limit shall

. include any questlons asked and/’or answered perat the eeuneipersenCouncilmembers
'..-'.request R ; :

Rule 1’?';3?.

Rule 18.1

Rule 18.2

Rule 19.1

A motion tc’i dimit or cxiend debate is not debatable,

" 'MOTIONS #2

MOTI'(")N TO POSTPONE. DEFINITELY

The Council: may decxde to put off consideration of a pending main motion and to fix
a definite dwte/tlme for its consideration.

The-dDebate on the motion to postpone definitely shall be fimited to ene round of
discussion, 3 minutes per councilmember. and sshall be limited to the reasons for the
postponement and the date time the main motion shall be taken up.

MOTION TO REFER (T() COMMITTEE)

If a motion to refer a matter to a committee or other agency has been made, the Council
shall proceed to decide the question of the referral.

Page 15 of 21



Rule 19.2

Rule 19.3

There shall be no further debate on the merits of the main motion or amendments to
the main motion until the referral motion is decided.

Pebate on the motion to refer shall be limited to one round of discussion, 3 minuics

Rule 20.1

Rule 20.2

Rule 21.1

Rule 21.2

Rule 21.3

Rule 22.1

Rule 222

Rule 223

Rule 22 4

Rule 23.1

Rule 23.2

Rule 23.3

per councilmember

MOTION TO AMEND

A motion to amend must be germane to the main motion.

An amendment may be amended but an amendment to an amendment may not be
amended. :

MOTION TO POSTPONE INDEFINITELY

The Council may decide to prevent GMM}%}{?{ further discussion on a question by
voting to postpone it indefinitely. L

A motion that has been postponed mdeﬁmtely cannot come up again at the same
meeting.- If it is reintroduced at a later meetmg, 1t shall be treated as a new motion.

dibuhbli)n 3 minutes g}{:r wuﬁu mumbar

MOTION TO RECONSIDER

A motion toreconsider any dcc1510n of the Cxty Counmi may be made by any
¢ %«}%peﬁeﬁ{ (}anciimunhu that voted in the afﬁrmatzve on the motion in question.

A motmn 10. recon31der may be made at the same meeting or not later than the next
succeedlng reguiar meeting of the C0m011 provided-thatif notice has been given to the

. -_'Councxl pnor o the start of the meetmg

No question may be reconsldered more than once.

& If a decision Of the Councﬂ has gone into effect, the motion to reconsider shall not be

- order

-MOTION TO RESCIND

Action to re's_cﬁ'n'd,'"%epeal or annul a previous action may be by resolution unless the
previous action is an ordinance.— Action to repeal a published ordinance may only be
by ordinance regardless of whether the ordinance has gone into effect.

Notice of a motion to rescind a previous action must be given to the Clerk at least two
days prior to the meeting at which the motion is to be made— However, the Council
may vote by two-thirds of Ceusctpersen(ouncilmembers-elect to waive the
rotieenotice requirement.

Motions to rescind may be reconsidered regardless of whether the vote was affirmative
or negative.

Page 16 of 21



MOTIONS #3

REQUEST TO WITHDRAW A MOTION

Rule 24.1 Any CeunetpersonCounctimenmber may withdraw his or her motion before it has been
restated by the Chair and placed before the assembly. - The
CounetlpersenCouncilmember need not obtain concurrence of any other person.

Rule 24.2 After the motion has been placed before the assembly, it may only be withdrawn by
majority consent of all CeunedpersonCouncilmembers present-— A request o
withdraw is undebatable,

Rule 24.3 No request to withdraw a motion may be made aﬁer the vote on the motion has
commenced.

INCIDENTAL MOTIONS = POINT OF 'ORDER

Rule 25.1 The purpose of a point of order is to correct a breach in the rules when the presiding
officer does not correct it, or when the presiding officer makes a breach of the rules.

Rule 25.2 A pomt of order should not be used for mmor lrdz"ractlonsw ti’aai d@ not atfect the
substantive rights of ths { m, Councils ot am memhws :

Rule 25.3 A point of order does not need a second can mterrupt a speaker, is not debatable, and
is decided by the chair, R -

Rule 25.4 A point of order cannot be :gnored by the pmmdmg ofﬁcer - A ruling of “agreement
—out of order” or “d1sagree deénied” muist be given.- All debate and/or talking shall
cease 1mmedlately when a- point of order is raised, inrorder +erso the presiding officer
ter-can rules Eathare to-¢ease H;k’:ﬁﬁ*ﬁé}&g result-tr - diseiphinary action Vielaters shall

» b«a %%ﬂﬁ%@{% %eﬁa %eﬁ}ee&ﬁg i

Rule 25.5 - Any two member% ha&% the nght 10 appeai the presiding officer’s decision on a point
w7 oforder as set forth in Rule 1.2, Another member must second the appeal, or the appeal
“o fails, %%mq&&e—&sfm@mﬂ%bef mreaking {or faking) the appeal and anotherseconding
“Hor %ﬁ@p{ﬁ%ﬁ}ﬁ}w ack-of suppertmeans the metion fatls - the motionissuppeorted;
the-Council body voles te deeide the question. as set forth in Rule 1.2 - Members have
ao-riaht-to- gﬁ%&%&ﬁm deciston o ol of the-presiding otficer-unless they-appeat
from éﬁ»%f%}ef {%e{—,,ﬁ%eﬁ

INCIDENTAL MOTIONS PORE-REQUEST FORGE INFORMATION

Rule 26.1 A requestpems for informationet information sencrally applies to-information dosized
fremreguests information from the -aspeskermember holding the floor,

Rule 26.2 Its purpose is to help ene-the member making the request for information understand
the process and the potential -consequences of the next votgimg. A request for
information that asks a guestion for which the reguestor already knows the answer (i.e.
an answer in the form of 2 guestion) is Improper,

Rule 26.3 A request for information cannot be ignored by the presiding officer, but the presiding
officer — upon hearing the request — may decide whether the request is fegitimate and

Page 17 of 21



Rule 26.4

Rule 27.2]

Rule 27.32

Rule 27.:@;3“’-:[-‘_-*

Rule 27 4

can proceed, or whether the speaker is misleadingly utilizing this motion to secure the
floor for other purposes.~- The Presiding Officer must rule with either “Proceed” or
“Denied”.

A-reguest-for-ttermation poitt of information can-be-given-made with-a vory shert
explanation-but ulsing this-taetie-g request for information as an opportunity to gain
the floor is not allowed.-- Multiple abuses of use of peintrequests fefor information is
cause for disciplinary action.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AND MAINTENANCE OF ORDER

MAINTENANCE OF ORDER AND DEBATE

(The public and City Council are both subject to the disorderly persen-persons
ordinance section 31-18! and the general co&_e'of conduct.— Additionally, the Chair or
Presiding Officer has a responsibility and duty to enforce these rules and sanctions for
the purpose of maintenance of orders—- Only the Chair or Presiding Officer may
determine and rule on who/what is m or out of order.- Xf’ﬁ}%aa% of thisrale shalbresult
grremoval from-the meehing)

When a member has becn called to "o'rder th'e"'.Chair shall détérmine whether e
subjecttoan appeal- 4{—}{%&%@9&%&% by any- ﬁm&%ef - a-member is-ealled to-orderfos
words spoken, the exceptional’ words shall be %&ﬁ&ly taken-down-wrting o
that the- @rwkﬁﬁ efficerorl %{ﬁ%—-ﬁ%&y% %@%&ef%}% o udpe-the matier:

During any pomon of any meetmg, &%ﬁ%ﬂ%ﬂ%ﬁi%ﬁ%( omul;mmbus may not engage
in any type of argumentative discourse with members of the audience, at any time, for
any reason::Any couseil imentber oF nudience member who engages-in this behavier
é&wmg - me@%;ﬁu s&&%@%@ femex—eé %ﬁiﬁ the-sneetig:

ﬁ&mbef»{ uunczhmznhcrs would havc to petition the presxdmg ofﬁcer to make thts

£ request

“‘vf(}i}}iu d;u{,m shaii be set to szkm mode prior to any meeting being called 10 order.

Rule 28.1

Rule 28.2

Rule 28,3

RIGHT TO SPEAK IN DEBATE

Every € @aﬁeﬁ%@mi ouncilmember and every person granted the privilege of
speaking to the City Council, on any matter before the City Council, -shall address all
remarks to members of the Council and shall not speak until recognized.

When two or more Councilmembers address the Chair at the same time, the Chair shall
name the Ceunetpersen(ouncilmember who is first to speak.

A Councibmember who desires to speak, on any matter before the City Council. must

obtain the floor by being recognized by the presiding Chair- A Councilmember must
be i their seat when requesting to be recponized. Unless otherwise spoecified by these
mk,s t.da,h mgmbur hd‘i th& riwht to speak uf;} 1o tw R,a on iht, SAME quwiimi on I'E}n. sanme

Pagc 18 of21



Rule 28.4

Rule 29.1

Rule 29.2

Rule 29.3

Rule 294

guestion so long as any membeor who has not spoken on that guestion desires the {loor,
A member who has spoken twice on a particular guestion on the same day of who has
exhausted their allocated time has exhausted his'her right 1o debate on that guestion
tor that day .~ The Clerk shall utilize a ttimer and track members” time. There isno righy
to “sum un or “conclude” after the expiration of 2 members’ allotted time.

_Councilmembers may request, from the presiding Chair, the opportunity to ask

questions of Administrative Stall, cte,, during debate on any agenda item.~ Any such
questions and responses shall be incorporated as part of the Councilmember’s allotted
tme,

PUBLIC MEETINGS AND PARTICIPATION BY PUBLIC
All meetings of the Council shall be open tothe iﬁi_jbiic in accordance with law.

If a member of the public wishes to address the City Council, they may do so at the
regular City Council meeting. He or she shall submit, prior to the start of the meeting,
a statement in writing containing his or her name and address and the topic to be
covered.— A box will be placed’ at the entrance to the Councﬂ Chambers for the
collection of the statements. e :

Members of the public shall have no more than 3 minutes per spcakcr during public
comment. Only one speakmg opportunity perspeaker.- Numbered speaker slips will
be provided prior to the start of ameeting to those wishing to speak during this portion
of the agenda.— No additional speakers or slips ‘will be accepted after the meeting
begins.- City, E@%%%}&ﬂ memberCouncilmembers may not alse address eouscilspeak as
a member of the pubhc at this time. Pubhc Sspeakers may not allocate or "donate"
their aliotted time to: another person -

Ifa member of the pubhc 18 addressmg the Council at a scheduled pubhc hearing, he

- or-she shall stand to obtain‘recognition by the President at the opening of the hearing

i orat the conclusmn of the remarks of the previous speaker.

Rule 29.5°

Members Of the publlc shall have no more than 443 minutes to address the City

gt Councll during a pubhc heanng

Rule 29.4

{ ouncilmembers m&& not speak durine public hearings nor mav they male response

Rule 29.76-

Rule 29 87

wﬂm&m rc,srsozzd i@ speakers,

Any person Wiﬁi&%@%ﬁ%&%@;@g@g}géﬁg at a Council meeting may be called to order by
the President of any CeuneilpersenCouncilmember for failure to be germane, for
vulgarity, for persenal attack-of persens-or institutions. or for speaking in excess of the
allotted time.

Any person who is called to order shall thereupon yield the floor until the President
shall have determined whether he or she is in order.-- Every question of order shall be
decided by the President subject to an appeal by any CeuncilpersonCouncilmember to
the Council.- If a person so engaged in presentation shall be determined by the Council
to be out of order, that person shall not be permitted to continue at the same meeting
except on special leave of the Council.

Page 19 of 21



Rule 29.94--

Ruie 30.1

Rule 31.1

Rule 32.1

Rul

G
h}
fu

CouneilpersenCouncilmembers may respond once to all public speakers only affer all
public speakers have spoken, An individual Councilmember’s response shall be
lmited to 2 minutes andd 18 subject 1o gl rules, Final Council comments shall be Hmired
to 2 minutes and are subicct to all rules, -net-respend-to-any-publicspeakers, but-only
ene-response-and-only-when-al-public spenkers buve bees heard. - Individual couneil
response-ty- bmited to tveo-mrinates and is sublectto-alrules of decorum-and diseiphine.
unti-Fiab Counel Comments,

CONDUCT, ETHICS AND DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS

GENERAL CONDUCT AND STANDARDS OF CONDUCT

Every counelpersenCouncilmember is subject tothe established rules or general
conduct and the standards of conduct as may.be adopted by the City Council.

ETHICS

Every eouncilpersen(] m;zmhmmbw is subject to the estabhshed cthics rules of the
City of Flint Charter and a—ﬁéﬁthlcs Ordinance, :

DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS

Every couneiperson( @uﬁcdmunbu is subject to the established rules and disciplinary
actions for violations of rules and: mty ordznances

}or any ;anmd \.miai;on (}i ihuu ruies ‘th P{mz{izﬁ; Ofnu,r or ( hdn mdw, or{fﬁ,r

Rule 331

t0 an ap’g}cgﬁ Iawui ;}msmm fo: RLZEL 19, Ef' 4 {{}unu ma,mbt.r 1S remov i,d fmm a
meeling. ‘ihw mav not. ruum 14 pamcmata In any other committee or Council mectings
held on the same dé}g; -

REVIEW ()F CITY C(}UNCIL RULES

Every Dééémber, the;-'Clty Councﬂ shall place an item on the Special Affairs

. Committee agenda for a teview of these rules.

Rule 33.2

Rule 33.43

Athis/her own diéd:r_etion, the Council President may at any time appoint a committee
and its.members to review and offer revisions of City Council Rules.

H&H&%&%ﬁdy—b&%%{%ﬂ@%% i majeritv-veite-of Gty Lounc-members;-por the
ity Charter Al Council members are subsequentby-and immediately subject 1o the
approvid-rales.

It is the responsibility and duty of the Council President, Vice President, and all the
Committee Chairs to ensure that these rules are adhered to and to apply the
recommended disciplinary actions if they are not.- Failure to do so is itself a violation
of the rules and can subjects the violator to disciplinary actions.

RULES ORIGINALLY ADOPTED:~ MAY 10, 1976
1ST AMENDMENT ADOPTED: - MAY 24, 2010
2ND AMENDMENT ADOPTED: APRIL 27,2015

Page 20 of 21



3RD AMENDMENT ADOPTED: JUNE 12, 2017
A7 AMENDMENT ADOPTED:

Page 2] of 21



RESOLUTION NO.:

PRESENTED: DEC 192022

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION RECOMMENDING THE APPOINTMENT OF ASHNEE YOUNG TO THE
FLINT HOUSING COMMISSION BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

BY THE MAYOR:

WHEREAS, The Flint Housing Commission is governed by a board of five (5) Commissioners;
the term of appointment is five (5) years, pursuant to the by-laws of the Flint Housing Commission; and

WHEREAS, Mayor Sheldon A. Neeley recommends the appointment of Ashnee Young, to
fulfill the remaining term for Chia Morgan, who has resigned from the Flint Housing Commission Board
of Commissioners, with such term to commence immediately, and expires November 30, 2026; and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Flint City Council approves the appointment of
Ashnee Young to serve a five-year term on the Flint Housing Commission, with such term commenced
immediately, and expires November 30, 2026.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: FOR THE CITY OF FLINT:

"Wilifim Kim, Chief Legal Officer Sheldon A. Nee!ey, Ma er

APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:




RESOLUTION NO.:

PRESENTED: BEC 1 92022

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION RECOMMENDING THE APPOINTMENT OF NADINE ROBERTS TO THE
FLINT HOUSING COMMISSION BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

BY THE MAYOR:

WHEREAS, The Flint Housing Commission is governed by a board of five (5) Commissioners;
the term of appointment is five (5) years, pursuant to the by-laws of the Flint Housing Commission; and

WHEREAS, Mayor Sheldon A. Neeley recommends the appointment of Nadine Roberts, to fill
the vacant Commissioner seat, on the Flint Housing Commission Board of Commissioners, with such
term to commence immediately, and expires November 30, 2026; and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Flint City Council approves the appointment of
Nadine Roberts to serve a five-year term on the Flint Housing Commission, commencing immediately,
and expires November 30, 2026.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: FOR THE CITY OF FLINT:

/Z/w//{4

Wilham Kim, Chlef Legal Officer Sheldon A. Neeley, Ma r

APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:




CITY OF FLINT

RESOLUTION NO.:

PRESENTED: DEC 192022

ADOPTED:

Resolution Recommending the Appointment of Kristin Stevenson to the
City of Flint’s Building Code Board of Appeals

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

WHEREAS, Flint City Ordinance Chapter 24 §121-123, adopted on November 15, 2021, establishes the City of Flint
Building Board of Appeals as a multiple member body by the Flint City Council and identifies their functions; and

WHEREAS, §24-122 identifies the compaosition, appointment, and terms of office of the Building Board of Appeals,
states that the Board shall consist of five {5) members and two {2} alternates, and identifies qualifications required
of members; and

WHEREAS, §24-122 states that members and alternates of the BBOA shall be either a licensed contractor, a
licensed architect or professional engineer, two members of the general public with knowledge/experience in
building construction, maintenance, or design, a registered building official, plan reviewer, or inspector; and

WHEREAS, Mayor Neeley recommends the appointment of Kristin Stevenson {General public,} 4™ ward resident)
for a one-year term; and

IT IS RESOLVED, Pursuant to 24-122, that the Flint City Councll approves the appointment of Kristin Stevenson, to
the Building Board of Appeals for a one year term commencing Immediately upon adoption of this resolution and
expiring December 1, 2023,

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

it Bl (Now 15, 2007 384T EST) .

th!tam Kim, ChiefLegal Ofﬂcer

ADMINISTRATION: CrrY COUNCIL:

CLYDE D ﬁ'ﬂh/gi@ S

CLYDE D EDWARDS (Nov 17 2072 k)

Clyde D. Edwards, City Administrator



CITY OF FLINT

RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW FORM

TODAY’S DATE: November 15, 2022
BID/PROPOSAL# n/a

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Resolutions recommending approval of the appointment of Kristin Stevenson
to the City of Flint Building Board of Appeals (BBOA)

PREPARED BY: Suzanne Wilcox, Director of Planning and Development

VENDOR NAME: n/a

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ACTION:

The Building Code Board of Appeals {BBOA) is established pursuant to Section 6-101 of the
Flint City Charter, Chapter 24 of the Flint City Code of Ordinances; the Housing Law of
Michigan; the Construction Code Act of 1972; and the International Property Maintenance
Code {IPMC) as adopted by Section 24-4 of the Flint Code of Ordinances, as amended. The
duties of the BBOA include, but are not limited to: conducting appeals hearings as set forth
in MCL 125.451, MCL 125.1501, and Section 111.1 of the IPMC, as adopted by Section 24-4
of the Flint Code of Ordinances, as amended.

Flint City Ordinance Chapter 24 §121-123, adopted on November 15, 2021, establishes the City of
Flint Building Board of Appeals as a multiple member body by the Flint City Council, identifies
their functions, as well as the composition, appointment, and terms of office of the Building
Board of Appeals. Per the ordinance, the BBOA shall consist of five (5) members and two {2)
alternates. Members and alternates shall satisfy at least one of the following qualifications: be a
licensed building contractor, a licensed architect or professional engineer, two members of the
general public with knowledge/experience in building construction, maintenance, or design, or a
registered building official, plan reviewer, or inspector. At least three-fourths of the members of
the board (including alternates) shall be residents of the City of Flint. Currently the non-resident
member position of the BBOA is filled. All further appointments must be residents of the City of
Flint.

The attached resolution recommends the appointment of Kristin Stevenson to the Building
|Board of Appeals. The recommendation satisfies the requirements of the ordinance in
composition and term.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: None



CITY OF FLINT

BUDGETED EXPENDITURE? YES D NO IF NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN: n/a

Grant
Dept. Name of Account Account Number Code Amount
FY21/22 GRAND TOTAL

PRE-ENCUMBERED? ~ YES X} NO [] REQUISITION NO:

WILL YOUR DEPARTMENT NEED A CONTRACT? YES [] NO
(If yes, please indicate how many years for the contract} YEARS

WHEN APPLICABLE, IF MORE THAN ONE (1) YEAR, PLEASE ESTIMATE TOTAL AMOUNT FOR EACH
BUDGET YEAR: (This will depend on the term of the bid proposal) n/a

BUDGET YEAR 1
BUDGET YEAR 2
BUDGET YEAR 3
OTHER IMPLICATIONS {i.e., collective bargaining): n/a

(] NOT APPROVED

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: (PLEASE SELECT): DX] APPROVED

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: é L. Director, Dept of Planning and Dev.

(. (PLEASE TYPE NAME, TITLE)




Kristin Stevenson
Flint, Michigan - Ward 4
Phone: (810) 853-9168 £ Mail: kristindenisestevenson@yahoo.com

Objective

ftis my intent to enact positive social. economic, cultural, and enviranmental change through sustainable neighborhood investment
and engagement strategies. For the past seven years | have worked in a professional capacity to improve the situation of an urban
city through innovative partnerships and intentional public engagement, Personally, | am dedicated to living my lfe as a citizen
rather than aconsumer.

Skills

O O= oW o

]

Seven years of professionaf wrban planning, project management, and development oversight werk
Bemonstrated grant writing, management, and financial analysis ability

Particularly adaptable in dynamic circumstances; strong abliity to work both independently and within a team
Detaii oriented work ethic; effective time and varied workload management

Proficient in Adobe Creative Suite, Microsoft Offce Suite, Google Workspace

Strong international development and historica! background

Fluent in spoken and written French

Experience

Greater Flint Health Coatition Project Manager November 2021 ~ Present

&
i

Project Manager for Flint Resiliency in Communities After Stress and Trauma (ReCAST) grant
o Qversee all components of project implementation including managing partners, deliverables, and reports

City of Flint Planner i Sept 2018 ~ Novernber 2021

il
iy

Project Coordinator for HUD Choice Neighborhood Initiative (CNI) in South Fiint — implementationGrant

= Ensure and evaluate progress on Housing Plan goals of constructing new, high- quality, mixed income housing within the grant
term. Review and assist with development financing for four construction phases

= Ensure and evaluate progress on People Plan goals of improved educational cutcomes for youth, seif sufficiency, and health,
Provide supervisory level oversight of People Program Director and Case Managers. Work with team to develop project
benchmarks and supportive services strategies. Manage People Program contract and associated budget of $4.5 million.

Ensure and evaluate progress an Neighborhood Plan goals of comprehensive blight elimination, economic development, and
increased access to recreation. Assist team in fundraising and strategizing to support broad neighborhood improvement. Guide
coliaborative integration of Truth, Racial Healing, and Transformation (TRHT) into community engagement efforts.

% Manage 330 million CNI implementation Grant administration, budget, and track $300 million of leveraged funds; draft, review,
and submit quarterly data reports to HUD in collaboration with lead cross-sector grant partners, submit budget revision requests
to HUD, manage contracts with lead partrier, complete reimbursement drawdowns, strategize and fundraise for post grant term
sustainability

City of Flint Planner | August 2015 ~ September 2018

%

iject Coordinator for HUD Choice Neighborhood Initiative {CNEJ in South Fling ~ Planning Grant
Led Implementation Team in successful application and award of $30 million CNI Implementation Grant; secured over $300 milion
of leveraged partner projects to support application; wrote and edited Neighborhood, People, and Summary sections of grant
application; planned successful HUD Site Visit with 100+ community partners in attendance
Developed strategies for South Flint planning effort to improve upon the three core CN1 goals - Housing, Neighbarhood, and
People; handled HUD grant administration; responsible for two-year $500,000 budget, expenditure tracking and the use of
HUD elLOCCS drawdown system; facilitated fundraising to support ineligible grant expenses
Planned community wide meetings, events and trips; responsible for regular outreach to Atherton East residents and South
Flint neighborhood groups; supervised three outreach assistants; built trust and inter-personal refationships between public
housing residents, community members, CNI team, and local stakeholders; facilitated a collaborative partnership between
the City of Flint and Flint Housing Commission; represented CNI project te HUD, general public, and media

Education

B.A. Composite Degree International Studies & French September 2009 — May2013

Hope College, Holland M1 - Completed Phelps Scholars exemplary diversity program {2010); Invited Keynote Speaker, Senior
Recognition and Women of Color Dinner {2013); Member, Pi Deita Phi Gamma Mu Chapter



